From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/19/2014 7:57:19 AM

To: julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: My favorite quip of the week

She only rode back since she rode over with pac.

I'was impressed -- and that was a surprise, I confess. She has a lot of crisis, accident experience. She's
pragmatic. She is focused on restoring SED staff stability and focus. They say no one has ever reached out to
them.

She's been completely on her own. As always, PAC is, well, vague.

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 07:42 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cec: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>; Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: My favorite quip of the week

Ha. For the record, I am lukewarm on both. Prefer dogs and books!
Thanks for lunch Monday. How was the ride with Denise?

Julie

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Mar 19, 2014, at 7:40 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
>

> "Cats and movies"
>

> Thanks for that Julie.
>

> Have a good trip!
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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